RGH/I/134/GB/LS

A.49/04/35/3

6™ June 2006

Mr A P Walby FRCS Ed

Associate Medical Director

Royal Group of Hospitals & Dental Hospital H&SS Trust
Litigation Management Office

4" Floor

Bostock House

Grosvenor Road

BELFAST

BT12 6BA

Dear Mr Walby

RE: CLAIRE MARGARET ROBERTS - INOUEST

I refer to previous correspondence in connection with the above,

I enclose a copy of a letter received from the Coroner of 31* May 2006 in reply to my
letter of 25" May 2006 (copy enclosed).

I would welcome your further instructions,

Yours sincerely

Gary Daly
for Brangam

CR - Brangam Bagnall

140-017-001






